
Mr. Steven G. Raymer 
Director, Maintenance Division 
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20005-4128 

RE:  Q15T-4Q-C 17274095 
APWU #: HQTT20160555 

Washington, DC 20260-4100 

Dear Mr. Raymer: 

Recently, we met to discuss the above captioned dispute at the Step 4 level of the 
grievance-arbitration procedure. Time limits were extended by mutual agreement. 

This resolution concerns the dispute appealed to arbitration by the USPS on October 
28, 2016. Specifically, the issue herein involves the determination of compliance with 
item 6 of the July 9, 2014 TL-5 MOU. The parties agree as follows: 

The attached Questions and Answers titled APPLICATION OF MOU RE: 
MS-47 TL-5 IMPLEMENTATION AND MAINTENANCE CRAFT PSE 
CONVERSIONS resolve the issue contained herein. Unresolved 
grievances, including those held pending this case, are to be resolved in 
accordance with this resolution and the attached Q&A. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this decision as your acknowledgment of 
agreement. Any cases held pending this dispute shall be released and processed in 
accordance with Article 15. 

Sincerely, 
 

   

Terry C. LeFevre  Steven G. Raymer 
Labor Relations Specialist  Director 
Contract Administration (APWU)  Maintenance Division 
United States Postal Service  American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 

 

Date:   May 12, 2017 


	Washington, DC 20260-4100

